RO bi nson + CO I e KENNETH C. BALDWIN

280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597
Main (860) 275-8200
Fax (860) 275-8299
kbaldwin@rc.com

Direct (860) 275-8345

Also admitted in Massachusetts

August 4, 2016

Melanie A. Bachman
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: EM-VER-057-160729 — Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless Notice of Intent
to Modify an Existing Telecommunications Facility Located at 36 Ritch Avenue,
Greenwich, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Bachman:

This letter is in response to your August 3, 2016 letter regarding the above-referenced
notice of intent to modify the existing telecommunications facility at 36 Ritch Avenue,
Greenwich, Connecticut. Attached is a certification verifying that a copy of this filing was
forwarded to 36 Ritch Avenue LLC, the owners of the property at 36 Ritch Avenue in
Greenwich.

I apologize for this oversight and any inconvenience it may have caused.

Sincerely,

Kenirfeth C. Baldwin

KCB/kmd
Enclosure

Copy to:
36 Ritch Avenue LLC
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CERTIFICATION OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on this 4™ day of August, 2016, a copy of the attached filing was mailed to

36 Ritch Avenue LLC at 16 B Arther Street, Greenwich, CT 06851.

Kehneth C. Baldwin, Esq.

Robinson & Cole LLP

280 Trumbull Street

Hartford, CT 06103

Telephone: (860) 275-8200

Attorneys for Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless




